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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 1:.07 PM
To: 'Lori Irons'

Subject: RE: M11000002398

Thank you for your email. We are forwarding your email to the proper section for your EIN to be added to our records.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quaiity of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning. Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfactiont Survey

From: Lori Irons [mailto: pswolff@pswpa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 9:01 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: M11000002398

Mc Sun, LLC
EIN #: 99-0366549

Lori Irons, CLM

Office Administrator
Paulich, Slack & Wolff, P.A.
5147 Castello Drive

Naples, FL 34103
239-261-0544 X210

Fax: 239-261-2795

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This email has been sent from a law firm. [t may contain privileged and confidential information
intended for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not an inlended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination
or duplication of the email is prohibited, and that there shall be no waiver of any privilege or confidence by your receipt of this
transmission. If you have received this email in error, please notify us by collect telephone call and immediately delete this email.
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